TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Planning Commission
Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager
October 2010 Meetings

September 30, 2010

Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for October:

October 5

October 5

October 6

October 11

October 12

October 12

October 20-22

October 21

October 19

October 26

October 26

CPC Citizen Outreach Committee meeting, 6 pm, 6" Floor
Conference Room

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber

AATA Transit Plan public meeting, 6 pm, Downtown Library

City Council work session on annexation, 7 pm, Council Chamber
CPC work session cancelled (replaced by Committee meeting)

CPC Master Plan Review Committee, 7 pm, 6" Floor Conference
Room

Michigan Association of Planning annual conference in Detroit

Public meeting on Landscape Ordinance amendments, 3 pm, Council
Chamber

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm Council Chamber
AATA Transit Plan public meeting, 11 am, Pittsfield Branch Library

AATA Transit Plan public meeting, 6 pm, Malletts Creek Branch
Library

Yet to be scheduled: Capital Improvements Plan Committee meeting

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator



